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hinklelawfirm.com

January 17,2012

Via Hand Delivery
Jami Bailey, Director
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87503
Re:  Cases 14776 and 14777
Dear Ms. Bailey:
Please continue the following cases to the February 16, 2012 hearing:
_ :
Case 147767(Yates Petroleum Corporation)
Case 14777 (Yates Petroleum Corporation)
No other party has appeared in either of these cases.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,
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Gary W. Larson
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